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Baugh, Ben

From:
Sent: 10 January 2014 07:45
To: Dean, Gemma; Baugh, Ben
Cc:
Subject: RE: Scrutiny Call-in School Transport

 
Questions from Lady Hawkins’ School to the General Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
 
1. It is not clear that the cost modelling has taken the full cost impact of the decision into account across all areas of the

council’s ope ration, and therefore assurance is sought th at the total a nticipated net fin ancial eff ort is achievable,
realistic and proportionate. 
a. From Pembridge and Almeley, current students in Y10-Y13 and other eligible students would still have to be bused 

into LHS. However other students, living nearer to Weobley would need to be bused to Weobley High School. Thus 
there would be two buses paid for by the Council not one. How would this save money?  

b. We are aware that some financial modelling and research has been done; however the Council’s own report states that 
the actual financial savings are hard to forecast precisely.   We would question why such a major decision purportedly 
based on the need to save money, will actually achieve the required result when the cost of additional buses is taken 
into account.   

c. Has the requirement for extra buses been discussed with bus providers and reassurance obtained that they can meet the 
extra demand whilst ensuring that children arrive at different schools on time?   
 
 

2. It is not clear that the significant and negative effects of the changes highlighted in the consultations have been given
proper weight and due consideration in the decision-making process. 
a. Headteachers have calculated that the long term effects of the change would move approximately 250 secondary aged 

children from Herefordshire Schools into Worcestershire or Gloucestershire schools costing almost a million pounds 
per year. Even if the alleged savings were achieved in full, four times this amount will disappear from schools' budgets. 
How is this justified and what attempts have been made to consider a more coherent and holistic view of funding? Has 
Jo Davidson, the Director for People's Services, clearly communicated the considerable damage this would cause to 
Herefordshire schools to all councillors?  

b. With academies free to design and teach their own curriculum rather than following the national curriculum, students 
moving school after Year 7, 8 or 9 would face particular disadvantages.  They could have missed out considerable 
chunks of learning or forced to study the same topics twice.  What account has been taken of educational disadvantage 
to Herefordshire children in these calculations?  

c. There is considerable research evidence that children who move secondary school after they have started do less 
well.  What account has been taken of this?   

d. The Kington Area Federation of schools have worked extremely hard to create an effective transition programme with 
younger students enjoying many visits and activities in LHS, close liaison between heads, governors, teachers and 
support staff to help with continuity of education, which is crucial to a good start at high school.  The proposed 
transport changes will lead to the abandonment of traditional catchment areas and makes this work much harder.  Is 
this what the Council wishes to achieve?  Furthermore, has account been taken of young people making less progress 
and being unhappier as a result of this?  

e. This policy could force middle income parents who live in Herefordshire to choose a school out of the 
county.  Herefordshire Council have spent considerable sums of money on creating a Children and Young People’s 
Partnership whose vision  - the ‘Yes, We can’ plan  - sets out their aims for children living in Herefordshire and 
promotes collaboration with different organisations to make things better for children.  We would question whether the 
‘Yes We Can’ team have been consulted for their views on the proposed changes to school transport? And if not, why 
not?  A parent who has worked closely with the Headteachers planning group has ironically suggested that the plan 
should be re-named ‘Yes You Can if you can afford it in Herefordshire’ which is a less snappy title but perhaps rather 
more accurate.    

f. A key part of the coalition government’s philosophy on education is based on parents being able to choose a good 
school for their children. The decision to transport to nearest school is inequitable in that it only provides choice for the 
better off who can afford the bus fares. How do Councillors square this with the political views the parties they 
represent espouse about education?  

 
3. No reasons have been given for dismissing the approaches taken in other authorities. 

We woul d ask the Council to conside r a lternative a pproaches take n by other aut horities.  For exa mple Gloucest ershire 
operates a ‘ne arest or cat chment’ pol icy.  Dur ham offer s a ‘nearest  sc hool i n co unty’ opt ion.   Ha ve t hese o ptions bee n 
considered and discounted?   
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4. SEN proposals go against the Council’s first principle of protecting the vulnerable. 

a. Is any account being taken of students with SEN at School Action or School Action Plus for whom moving school will 
create discontinuity of support and damage their progress and learning? This is equally true of pre and post-16 SEN 
students.   

b. We have excellent provision for post-16 SEN education in Herefordshire and some schools would not be able to 
provide the facilities or standards for these students that are currently in operation at Barrs Court School.   Has the 
Council considered the cost implications of post-16 SEN students attending their nearest school and the extra resources 
that may be required to accommodate their particular needs.   

 
5. The decision has a disproportionate effect on families with more than one child.   

a. If a parent was desperate to keep their children at their current secondary school and had two or three children in Y7-
Y9, could they be given any financial help? If so how could this be achieved in a way that is equitable and fair to all 
parents? 

b. Has due consideration been given to the prospect of splitting children in the same family and forcing them to attend 
separate schools?  Costs to parents could include extra child care provision to meet the different term dates, the 
inability to pass on school uniform to siblings, the inability to take family holidays at certain times of the year and the 
sheer impossibility of having two or three children attending schools in adjacent counties.   

 
6. Families unable to support this additional cost have not been given the notice they need to amend their school choice 

for the September 2014 intake.   
a. We are disappointed that Herefordshire did not make their intentions clear to parents of current Year 6 students before

requiring t hem to m ake their prefe rred c hoice of seconda ry school.  It i s fu rther noted th at our adjo ining English
authorities (Gl oucestershire, Worcestershire and Shrop shire) wo uld no t p ermit any chan ges to p arental p references
after the o fficial closing date of  31 October 2013.  This severely disadvantages residents o f Herefordshire and their 
children.  We would ask if due consideration was given to the implementation date of the proposed changes? 

 
 
7. The total e ffects of the decision in e xporting the  County’s young people to sch ools in  other c ounties, in not

demonstrating adherence to the principl es of our tr ansport plan, i s not e videncing al ignment with the Sus tainable
Modes of Transport Strategy for Schools, and in not demonstrating the net savings at council level exist when loss of
pupil grants are taken into account, raise concerns that aspects of this decision fall outside of the council’s current
Budget Monitoring and Policy Framework.   

a. The change would encourage more parents to drive their children into school rather than catching buses thus decreasing 
cost effectiveness of bus services and preventing the alleged savings from taking place. What account has been taken of 
this?  

b. Education Transport made significant changes to bus routes and contractors in August 2013.  How would the proposed 
changes affect the contractual arrangements currently in place?    

c. Increased traffic into the LHS site would create safety issues in narrow Kington streets and around the school site.  Has 
an impact assessment based on the Safer Routes to Schools programme been carried out to assess the impact of the 
proposed changes? 

d. Increased volume of traffic would also cause greater congestion, increased road repairs and environmental damage.  Has 
an impact assessment on the environment been carried out? 

e. Has an impact assessment on equality of opportunity especially for vulnerable young people been conducted? 
f. It has been suggested that high schools could be devolved funding to arrange their own transport.  We consider that this 

may be unlawful as local authorities cannot delegate the budget for home to school transport.  Could we ask what 
clarification has been sought on this suggestion? 

We firmly believe that the Cabinet decision to withdraw the Herefordshire free home to school transport policy eligibility based 
upon nearest and catchment school and replace eligibility based on nearest suitable school with places is incorrect and flawed as 
it: 

• Fails to take account of Herefordshire Council’s Children and Young People’s Partnership vision to ensure children have the 
best education and opportunities within Herefordshire. 

• Has not been subjected to full and proper consultation with all organisations who work with children in Herefordshire to 
ensure they are healthy, happy and safe. 

• Fails to consider equality, diversity and respect for human rights but relies totally on a hard to project financial saving. 
 

We accept the need for the Council to make savings and understand their desire to provide only the statutory minimum service it 
is required to do, unless there is good reason to do otherwise.  We do feel, however, that the Council has failed to take into 
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account the ripple effect of this decision and consider that there are sufficient good reasons based on the Council’s holistic 
approach to children within Herefordshire, to overturn this decision.    We would welcome the opportunity to work with the 
Council to consider ways of improving transportation and seeking cost savings, if appropriate.   

Headteacher  
 
CC  Chair of Governors Lady Hawkins’ School 
 
Gary I House 
Headteacher 
Lady Hawkins' School and Sixth Form Centre 
Kington 
HR5 3AR 
Telephone: 01544 230441 
Fax: 01544 230978 
Please do not print this e-mail unless you really need to. 
This e-mail and any attached files are confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee. This communication may contain 
material protected by law from being passed on. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this e-mail in error, you are 
advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail 
in error please contact the sender immediately and destroy all copies of it 
 
From: Lennon, Frances [mailto:flennon@herefordshire.gov.uk]  
Sent: 08 January 2014 12:09 
To: 'Matthew Maund'; 'gmills@ashfieldpark.hereford.sch.uk'; Chris Bandfield; 'Sue Woodrow'; 'Roberts, Kathy'; 
'scatlow-hawkins@bhbs.hereford.sch.uk'; 'Sian Bailey'; 'ssmith@bosbury.hereford.sch.uk'; 'Dawn Wilson'; 
'psockett@bridstow.hereford.sch.uk'; 'Head'; Oremi Evans; Andrew Morley (amorley@burghill.hereford.sch.uk); 
'Beverley Donald'; 'pwhitcombe@lordscudamore.hereford.sch.uk'; Peter Box; 'Adrian Parsonage'; Marie Thomas; 
'head@colwall.hereford.sch.uk'; 'h ead'; Bridget knight; 'principal@emc.hereford.sch.uk'; 
head@eastnor.hereford.sch.uk; Tracey Kneale ; 'Sue Gaston'; jjones@garway.hereford.sch.uk; 
'kmiles@goodrich.hereford.sch.uk'; 'datkinson@gorsleygoffs.hereford.sch.uk'; 'spugh@hamptondene.hereford.sch.uk'; 
J Sheppard (The Hereford Academy); Judy Cecil; 'Jayne Maund'; 'tmilne@ivington.hereford.sch.uk'; Nigel Griffiths; 
'Andy Evans'; Angela Daniel; sfisher (sfisher@kingstone-high.hereford.sch.uk); 'aphillips@kington.hereford.sch.uk'; 
Gary House; 'ltownsend@lea.hereford.sch.uk'; 'Julie Rees'; 'abrandrick@LEINTWARDINE.HEREFORD.SCH.UK'; 'head'; 
'rrichards@ljs.hereford.sch.uk'; 'smcgrath@longtown.hereford.sch.uk'; 'Lindsey Taylor'; 
'mfreeman@luston.hereford.sch.uk'; Lee Batstone; 'mnewton@marden.hereford.sch.uk'; 
lkearns@mordiford.hereford.sch.uk; 'hhines@much-birch.hereford.sch.uk'; 'lharrison@muchmarcle.hereford.sch.uk'; 
'abreakwell@orleton.hereford.sch.uk'; 'mwoolaway@our-ladys.hereford.sch.uk'; 'kfinney@pembridge.hereford.sch.uk'; 
'Chloe Evans'; Candyce Garlcik; 'Dr Michael Goodman'; 'jpreston@riverside.hereford.sch.uk'; 
'vhancock@shobdon.hereford.sch.uk'; 'Paul Barns'; swalter@kimbolton-st-james.hereford.sch.uk; Kathy Weston; Clive 
Lambert; 'vwalker@st-martins.hereford.sch.uk'; 'jmoynihan@credenhill.hereford.sch.uk'; 'Tim Wilson'; Andrew Teale; 
'kwright@st-peters.hereford.sch.uk'; psmith@lordscudamore.hereford.sch.uk; 'plloyd@staunton-on-
wye.hereford.sch.uk'; stevecox@steineracademyhereford.eu; 'mlewis@stokeprior.hereford.sch.uk'; 'Ann Pritchard'; 
'Louise George'; 'head@wellington.hereford.sch.uk'; Dean Williams; bbird@weston-under-penyard.hereford.sch.uk; 
Claire McKeown; Denise Strutt; Andy Shaw 
Subject: FW: Scrutiny Call-in School Transport 
Importance: High 
 
SENT ON BEHALF OF GENERAL OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
  
  
Dear Headteachers 
  
General Overview and Scrutiny have called-in the decision made by Cabinet on 19.12.13 regarding the 
changes to school transport.  As a result, an extraordinary meeting has been arranged for Wednesday 15th 
January at 9am to determine this matter.  The meeting will be held at Brockington in the Council 
Chamber.  I attach a link to the papers for the meeting which includes the full call-in notice along with 
reasons for the call-in. 
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http://councillors.herefordshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=809&MId=5046&Ver=4 
  
Members of the public are allowed to ask questions regarding the topic but only relating to the areas of the 
call-in.  The deadline for submission of questions is Friday 10th January at 5pm.  Democratic services shall 
then forward your questions to the Cabinet Member and officers for responses to be supplied at the 
meeting.  
  
If you have any queries relating to this matter then please feel free to contact me at 
gdean@herefordshire.gov.uk or on 01432 261885. 
  
Kind Regards 
  
Gemma  
  
Gemma Dean 
Scrutiny Officer  
Assistant Chief Executive’s Office Law, Governance and Resilience 
Herefordshire Council 
Brockington 
Hereford 
HR1 1SH 
  
Tel: 01432 261885 
Email:  gdean@herefordshire.gov.uk 
  
Please note that Brockington operates a pay and display car park 
  
  
“Any opinion expressed in this e-mail or any attached files are those of the individual and not necessarily 
those of Herefordshire Council, Herefordshire Clinical Commissioning Group (HCCG), Wye Valley NHS 
Trust or 2gether NHS Foundation Trust. You should be aware that Herefordshire Council, Herefordshire 
Clinical Commissioning Group (HCCG), Wye Valley NHS Trust & 2gether NHS Foundation Trust 
monitors its email service. This e-mail and any attached files are confidential and intended solely for the use 
of the addressee. This communication may contain material protected by law from being passed on. If you 
are not the intended recipient and have received this e-mail in error, you are advised that any use, 
dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
e-mail in error please contact the sender immediately and destroy all copies of it.”  




